
DATE: June 21, 2012 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 

  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CSD-2012-10 

RFP CSD-2012-10 for Sign Language Interpretation  

ADDENDUM #1 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Questions Answers 
Is there an incumbent vendor for these 
services? 

Yes 

If yes, who is the vendor(s) and what rates do 
they provide for the services? 

Deaf-Hearing Communication Centre; 
Deafinitions & Interpreting LLC; See below for 
rates. 

What has been the biggest challenge for 
fulfilling services under this contract, or if this 
is a new contract, are there any challenges 
that you anticipate?  

Qualified and certified interpreters familiar with 
specialized fields and terminology who can 
work at elite levels; Many assignments are 2 
hours or less and in the middle of the day. This 
is not a new contract. 

What is the expected volume of this contract? 
Is there any historical data? 

This is a District-wide contract for all Schools 
and school board meetings. These services 
are mainly used by Delaware School for the 
Deaf (DSD), New Castle County. Volume of 
the requests is likely to be significant and 
ongoing. Approximately 150 or more requests 
per year for DSD alone.( Historical data 
demonstrates this); contract needs vary, 
depending on multiple factors, including, but 
not limited to, availability of internal staff 

Is this RFP open to out of state vendors? Yes 

Which schools/locations within the Christina 
School District will have the most need for sign 
language interpreters? 

This is a District-wide contract for all Schools 
and school board meetings. These services 
are  mainly used by Delaware School for the 
Deaf(DSD), New Castle County 

Will the majority of assignments be for 
classroom interpreting? 

No 

Approximately how many deaf or hard of 
hearing students will be served? 

We have 119 students enrolled in DSD. 
Students are served as part of events, trips, or 
meetings 

Is there a word doc file available for the RFP? No 

(IF NECESSARY)  Please clarify what is 
meant by "modified hourly rate" in the price 
proposal? 

“Modified Hourly rate” is referred to vendor 
offering a discounted rate for high volume 
customer.   

What are the concerns and issues that the 
Christina School District would like to see 

Qualified and certified interpreters familiar with 
specialized fields and terminology who can 



addressed under the new contract? work at elite levels; Most assignments are 2 
hours or less and in the middle of the day; 
Liberal cancellation and/or change policy to 
meet the varied and dynamic needs of a 
statewide organization 

The RFP states that we will need to provide 
copies of criminal background checks, State of 
DE and Federal Drug and Alcohol testing, and 
Child Protection Registry Checks “prior to bid 
award.” Does this mean that we include them 
in the RFP we send you or that we provide 
them to you prior to starting? 

Vendors may provide copies of criminal 
background checks, State of DE and Federal 
Drug and Alcohol testing, and Child Protection 
Registry Checks upon award of contract but 
prior to providing services. 

Could you estimate the size of the contract, 
either by the estimated number of hours of 
ASL Interpretation that you anticipate requiring 
over the course of the year, or by the dollar 
amount budgeted for the year? 

The average amount for the current school 
year (actual & projected) is approximately 
$100,000. Number of requests during the year 
is estimated to be approximately 150, with the 
potential for more for DSD alone.  Length of 
time for each request varies from one to 8 
hours.  

I would like to know what all is entailed (cost 
and process) for the criminal background 
checks required for the above listed RFP.  It is 
on page 15 D3 on the bid documents. 

The agency in State of Delaware providing the 
services may provide guidance on the cost 
and process for the criminal background 
checks. 

Regarding Contract No. CSD-2012-10, ASL 
Services, could you estimate the number of 
hours the contract will entail, or could you 
quantify it by funds budgeted for it? 

See similar question and answer above 

Is the district happy with the current provider? 
 

Satisfaction levels vary with providers’ 
commitment to customer service, flexibility and 
ability to fulfill needs 

Is this a multiple source award contract? Yes this will a multi-vendor award contract 

 

 



 


